
From: /o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a16a8b6e0d8947debb7e1084c973f3e1-christina w on behalf of
/o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a16a8b6e0d8947debb7e1084c973f3e1-christina w </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a16a8b6e0d8947debb7e1084c973f3e1-christina w> 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 6:22 AM EST 
To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Meeting invite 
Attachment(s): "DRAFT.ROS. A Conversation with Amazon.2.16.2019.docx" 

The invite does not include specific names of people. Attached is the draft run of show....

They took Renee from VDOT off the official panel - but Dennis and/or Sarah will be in the audience.

 

-----Original Message-----

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 8:36 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Meeting invite

 

Thanks

 

Sent from my iPhone

 

> On Feb 17, 2019, at 8:26 PM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

>

> Checking - I donâ€™t think it will but Im confirming with Bryna.

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]

> Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 8:04 PM

> To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

> Subject: Meeting invite

>

> Heads-up that weâ€™re working to align schedules for Amazon folks.

>

> Would you confirm that the invite wonâ€™t include names of specific Amazon presenters?

>

> This will give us through tomorrow to figure this out. (Many great options so all good!)

>

 


